Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001

From: Veqga, Joy

To: Kourtney Romine; Mick Thomas; Fugate, Kristina; Michael Christian; James Piotrowski; Marty Durand
Cc: Wills, Rebecca; James Thum

Subject: CC-2021-OGR-01-001: IDL"s Exhibit and Witness Lists

Date: Monday, August 09, 2021 04:11:02 PM

Attachments: IDL"s Witness and Exhibit Lists.pdf

Greetings,

Attached for filing and service is IDL’s Exhibit and Witness Lists.

Regards,
Joy

Joy M. Vega

Deputy Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Natural Resources Division

700 W. State Street, 2nd Floor [83702]
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010

Direct Phone: (208) 334-4159

Fax: (208) 854-8072

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This electronic message contains information from the State of Idaho, Office of the Attorney
General, and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named
above. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by telephone, at (208) 334-4159, or by email reply

and then immediately delete this message. Thank you.


mailto:joy.vega@ag.idaho.gov
mailto:kromine@idl.idaho.gov
mailto:mthomas@idl.idaho.gov
mailto:kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov
mailto:mike@smithmalek.com
mailto:james@idunionlaw.com
mailto:Marty@idunionlaw.com
mailto:Rebecca.Wills@ag.idaho.gov
mailto:jthum@idl.idaho.gov

LAWRENCE G. WASDEN
ATTORNEY GENERAL

DARRELL G. EARLY
Chief of Natural Resources Division

JOY M. VEGA, ISB #7887
Deputy Attorney General

700 W. State Street, 2™ Floor
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010
Telephone: (208) 334-2400
Fax: (208) 854-8072

Email: joy.vega@ag.idaho.gov

Attorneys for Idaho Department of Lands, Oil and Gas Program

BEFORE THE IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS

IN THE MATTER OF:

The Application of Snake River Oil and Gas,
LLC to Integrate the Spacing Unit Consisting
of the SE Y of Section 10, the SW Y of
Section 11, the NW Y4 of Section 14, and the
NE % of Section 15, Township 8 North, Range
5 West, Boise Meridian, Payette County,
Idaho.

Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC, Applicant.

Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS’
EXHIBIT AND WITNESS LISTS

COMES NOW the Idaho Department of Lands (“IDL”), by and through the Office of the

Attorney General, its counsel of record, and pursuant to the Prehearing Order, dated August 9, 2021,

hereby submits the following list of exhibits that it may use in the hearing in this matter:

Exhibit IDL-1: Integration Application Harmon Field — Unit B, Payette Co., Idaho;
Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001; Unit B — ‘D’ Sand.
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A copy of the identified exhibit is attached hereto. IDL reserves the right to utilize any item already
in the administrative record, any item listed on any other party’s exhibit list, and to use demonstrative
exhibits that may not be listed. IDL’s listed hearing exhibit has not been stipulated to by any other
party as of the time of this filing.

Further, IDL submits the following list of witnesses it may call at the hearing in this matter:

Mr. James Thum: Idaho Department of Lands, Minerals Program Specialist

IDL reserves the right to call any witness listed on any other party’s witness list.
Finally, IDL reserves the right to amend or supplement either of these lists in advance of the

hearing.

DATED this 9th day of August, 2021.

STATE OF IDAHO
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

/s/ Joy M. Vega
Joy M. VEGA
Deputy Attorney General
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 9th day of August, 2021, I caused to be served a true and

correct copy of the foregoing by the following method to:

Mr. Mick Thomas

Hearing Officer

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS
PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0010

Ms. Kristina Fugate

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
PO Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0010

Mr. Michael Christian
SMITH +MALEK

101 S Capitol Blvd, Ste. 930
Boise, Idaho 83702

Mr. James Piotrowski
PIOTROWSKI DURAND, PLLC
PO Box 2864

Boise, Idaho 83721

[ ] Hand Delivery

[ ] Fax: (208) 854-8070

[X] Email: mthomas@idl.idaho.gov
kromine@jidl.idaho.gov

[ ] Statehouse Mail

[ ] U.S. Mail
[ ] Hand Delivery
[ ] Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested
[X] Email: kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov
[ ] Statehouse Mail
[ ] U.S. Mail
[ ] Hand Delivery
[ ] Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested
[X] Email: mike@smithmalek.com
] U.S. Mail
] Hand Delivery
] Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested
X] Email: James@jidunionlaw.com
Marty@jidunionlaw.com

[
[
[
[

/s/ Joy M. Vega
Joy M. VEGA
Deputy Attorney General
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INTEGRATION APPLICATION
HARMON FIELD - UNIT B

PAYETTE CO., IDAHO

SNAKE RIVER OIL & GAS LLC
DOCKET NO. CC-2021-OGR-01-001
AUGUST 12, 2021
UNIT B - ‘D’ SAND

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS
EXHIBIT IDL-1
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



| | | N
. 1 HARMON FIELD AREA,P o
CC-2021-OGR-01-002 | T 3 ‘
€C-2020-OGR-01-001 7» C€C-2019-OGR-01-002 |
| =\p—=t oL 1 |
| alion1-10 CC-2021-0GR-01-001

CC-2020-OGR-01-002 |
CC-2016-OGR-01-005 |

CC-2016-OGR-01-001
CC-2016-OGR-01-004 CC-2015-OGR-01-003
I UNIT ‘A’ UNIT * : Fallon 1-11 “Barlow”
| Sand ‘B’/Fallon ‘B’ Sand Sand ‘D’ / Baglow Sand Unit
ORE_IDA |"x
No. 1 Barlow 1-14
\ TD-10,055; ! A, Barlow 2-14 ‘
\ UNIT ‘E’ |
Sand ‘D’ f Barlow Sand Sand E’ (?) I
\ =30 w - — e AL
\ / CC-2017-OGR-01-001 |
‘ UNIT ‘D’
Sand ‘B’ / Fallon B Sand [
AL N 2277 el 2 i 7
51l / ? //A
CC-2016-OGR-01-002
| CC-2015-OGR-01-004
e CC-a210-0GA4-0m

|
J
—— = TO8NpSW ——————————— ‘ —-T08t
|
l
|

|
\
b Kniefel #
I



	020_20210809_IDLExhibit-WitnessLists
	IDL's Witness and Exhibit Lists

